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Leonard H. Bierbrier, President
Bierbrier Development Inc.

420 Bedford Street

Lexington, Massachusetts 02420

Re: Site Engineer’s Certification- Post Construction
49/55/71 Needham Street, Newton, Massachusetts

Dear Leonard,

As requested, this letter is being provided to certify that the parking areas, driveways,
walkways, landscaping and other observable surface features associated with the Special
Permit/Site Plan approval issued for 49, 55 and 71 Needham Street (Sec 52 Blk 28, Lots 23,
22 and 20) have been constructed in general accordance with the Plans approved for the
project. This certification is being provided as required by Condition #1 of the Special
Permit issued for Petition #213-12.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

TIGHE & BOND, INC.
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